

# United States District Court

## For The District of Columbia

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

V.

WEN WANG  
DOB: 10/26/58  
PDID: 584-542

CASE NUMBER:

06-182 M

(Name and Address of Defendant)

I, the undersigned complainant being duly sworn state the following is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. On or about April 20, 2006 in Washington, D.C. county, in the District of Columbia defendant(s) did, (Track Statutory Language of Offense)

knowingly and willfully intimidate, coerce, threaten, or harass Chinese President, Jinto Hu, a foreign official in the performance of his duties

In violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) 112(b)(1).

I further state that I am Police Officer with the United States Secret Service, and that this complaint is based on the following facts:

See Attached Statement of Facts

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof:

☒ Yes ☐ No

AUSA, MICHAEL TRUSCOTT (202) 514-7533  
Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence,

Signature of Complainant  
MICHAEL J. STAFFORD, Police Officer  
United States Secret Service

Date DECEMBER 10, 2006 at Washington, D.C.  
City and State

Name & Title of Judicial Officer

Signature of Judicial Officer



Second Amended Statement of Facts:

On April 20, 2006, at 9:57 a.m., on the grounds of the White House, located at 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C., the defendant, Wen Yi Wang, willfully intimidated, coerced, threatened, and harassed a foreign official, Jintao Hu, the president of The People's Republic of China. As President Hu, acting within his official capacity, was giving an official public speech and/or statement at the White House to members of the media and invited guests of the United States government, Ms. Wang began to yell at President Hu in a loud voice for in excess of two minutes. The defendant was frantically waving a yellow banner in the direction of President Hu, which read "Falun Dafa is good" in English and also included writing in Chinese, as she began to yell. At the time Ms. Wang was yelling at President Hu, she was standing on a press platform directly across from President Hu. President Hu was standing next to the President of the United States as Ms. Wang began to yell. The words that Ms. Wang yelled at President Hu in Chinese have been translated by a certified interpreter, who is a criminal research specialist with the United States Secret Service. The interpreter conducted this translation by reviewing Ms. Wang's statements as they were recorded on a videotape and interpreted them as: (1) "Stop oppressing the Falun Gong."; (2) "Your time is running out."; and (3) "Anything you have done will come back to you in this lifetime." The videotape was reviewed three times by the certified interpreter, who produced a transcript written in English. The interpreter's transcript was read to your affiant by a special agent with the Secret Service.

Ms. Wang then began to yell at the President of the United States, in part in English and part in Chinese, "President Bush, stop him from killing, President Bush stop him from persecuting Falun Gong." A cameraman standing near Ms. Wang pulled the banner from her hands and tried to quiet her by placing his hands over her mouth. The defendant's conduct caused President Hu to interrupt his speech and look at Ms. Wang. The United States Secret Service officers then responded in an effort to escort Ms. Wang from the press platform. As the Secret Service did so, Ms. Wang continued to scream at President Hu.

  
OFFICER MICHAEL J. STAFFORD  
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME  
ON THIS \_\_\_\_ DAY OF APRIL, 2006

APR 21 2006

  
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE

DEBORAH A. ROBINSON  
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE



*Amended*

**STATEMENT OF FACTS**

On April 20, 2006, at 9:57 a.m., on the grounds of the White House, located at 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C., the defendant, Wen Yi Wang, willfully intimidated, coerced, threatened, and harassed a foreign official, Jintao Hu, the president of The People's Republic of China. As President Hu, acting within his official capacity, was giving an official public speech and/or statement at the White House to members of the media and invited guests of the United States government, Ms. Wang began to yell at President Hu in a loud voice for in excess of two minutes. The defendant was frantically waving a yellow banner in the direction of President Hu, which read "Falun Dafa is good" in English and also included writing in Chinese, as she began to yell. At the time Ms. Wang was yelling at President Hu, she was standing on a press platform directly across from President Hu. President Hu was standing next to the President of the United States as Ms. Wang began to yell. The words that Ms. Wang yelled at President Hu in Chinese have been translated by a certified interpreter, and has been interpreted as: (1) "Stop oppressing the Falun Gong."; (2) "Your time is done."; and (3) "Anything you have done will come back to you in this lifetime." This translation was reviewed three times. Ms. Wang then began to yell at the President of the United States, in part in English and part in Chinese, "President Bush, stop him from killing, President Bush stop him from persecuting Falun Gong." A cameraman standing near Ms. Wang pulled the banner from her hands and tried to quiet her by placing his hands over her mouth. The defendant's conduct caused President Hu to interrupt his speech and look at Ms. Wang. The United States Secret Service officers then responded in an effort to escort Ms. Wang from the press platform. As the Secret Service did so, Ms. Wang continued to scream at President Hu.

\_\_\_\_\_  
OFFICER MICHAEL J. STAFFORD  
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME  
ON THIS \_\_\_\_ DAY OF APRIL, 2006

— APR 21 2006  
—  
—

\_\_\_\_\_  
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE  
DEBORAH A. ROBINSON  
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE



**STATEMENT OF FACTS**

On April 20, 2006, at 9:57 a.m., on the grounds of the White House, located at 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C., the defendant, Wen Yi Wang, willfully intimidated, coerced, threatened, and harassed a foreign official, Jintao Hu, the president of The People's Republic of China. As President Hu, acting within his official capacity, was giving an official public speech and/or statement at the White House to members of the media and invited guests of the United States government, Ms. Wang began to yell at President Hu in a loud voice for in excess of two minutes. The defendant was frantically waving a yellow banner in the direction of President Hu, which read "Falun Dafa is good" in English and also included writing in Chinese, as she began to yell. At the time Ms. Wang was yelling at President Hu, she was standing on a press platform directly across from President Hu. President Hu was standing next to the President of the United States as Ms. Wang began to yell. The words that Ms. Wang yelled at President Hu in Chinese are believed to include "President Hu, your days are numbered. No more time for Chinese Ruling Party." Ms. Wang then began to yell at the President of the United States, in part in English and part in Chinese, "President Bush, stop him from killing, President Bush stop him from persecuting Falun Gong." A cameraman standing near Ms. Wang pulled the banner from her hands and tried to quiet her by placing his hands over her mouth. The defendant's conduct caused President Hu to interrupt his speech and look at Ms. Wang. The United States Secret Service officers then responded in an effort to escort Ms. Wang from the press platform. As the Secret Service did so, Ms. Wang continued to scream at President Hu.

---

OFFICER MICHAEL J. STAFFORD  
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME  
ON THIS \_\_\_\_ DAY OF APRIL, 2006

APR 21 2006

---

U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE

DEBORAH A. POBLENDA  
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE